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PS/Coord./Memo/98 21 l,iarch ~ 1961 

To Experimental tean1 leaders 

From: PS Coordinator 

Re Requests for PS machine time during period 4 May - 17 July 

During the months May 7 June and July~ the overall situation 
in the South Hall will approximately be the same as now. Major runs 
foreseen during this period are; 2 weeks for the 80 em hydrogen 
bubble chamber in the stopped antiproton beam and 4 weeks for the 
neutrino experiments, leaving 4 to 5 weeks for other experiments. 
In order to collect the necessary information to work out the 
schedule for this period, I intend~ as previously 1 to have short 
discussions with each experimental team separately during the week 
26 - 30 March. viould you please prepare for this week your plans 
for the period concerned in as much detail as possible? 

After a draft schedule has been worked out 1 it will be 
discussed at the bi-monthly PS schedule meeting? which 1 tentatively 9 

will be fixed on 7 April, at 2.30 p.m. The .convocation confirming 
this date will be sent out shortly. 

Copies: Prof. P. Preiswerk 
Prof. G. Bernardini 
Dr. P. Germain 
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